
From: Stemen, Tammy
To: Courtemanche, Steven
Cc: R1LAT RESOURCE
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Additional Information (MCN 616081)
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2020 10:32:08 AM
Attachments: NRC financial assurance certificate update May 2020execution version.pdf

Standby Trust Agreement - Schedule A Replacement (fully executed) 2020.pdf

Dear Mr. Courtemanche,
 
Per your request and to complete a Yale University licensing action, attached please find a revised
Certificate of Financial Assurance and a revised Schedule A.
If any further information is needed to complete this action, please let me know.
 
Thank you, Tammy
 
 
Tammy Stemen, CHP /Radiation Safety Officer
Yale University - Environmental Health & Safety
 
135 College Street, Suite 100 - New Haven, CT  06510
Desk (203) 737-2140        EHS Office (203) 785-3550
 
ehs.yale.edu
 
 
 
 
 

From: Courtemanche, Steven <Steven.Courtemanche@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Stemen, Tammy <tammy.stemen@yale.edu>
Cc: R1LAT RESOURCE <R1LAT.RESOURCE@nrc.gov>
Subject: Request for Additional Information (MCN 616081)
 
Dear Ms. Stamen:
 
The letter dated September 20, 2019, containing your revaluation of the Decommissioning
Funding Plan (DFP) for NRC License No. 06-00183-08 has been reviewed.  The basis
upon which the adjustments were made was found to be consistent and logical and in
conformance with data from the Bureau of Labor and Statistics.  In order to complete the
licensing action, the following needs to be provided:
 

1. A revised Certification of Financial Assurance with the new, approved amounts stated
in your DFP, and

2. A revised Schedule A with the new, approved amounts stated in the DFP.
 
If you require any assistance, I can be reached at 610-337-5075 (work), 484-925-9872
(cell), or by e-mail Steven.Courtemanche@nrc.gov.
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mailto:Steven.Courtemanche@nrc.gov
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CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL ASSURANCE 
 
 
Yale University 
New Haven, CT   
 
License # 06-00183-03 
License # 06-00183-08 
 
Yale University 
EHS Radiation Safety 
135 College Street, Suite 100 
New Haven, CT  06510-2411 
 
 
Issued to: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
I certify that Yale University is licensed to possess the following types of sealed and 
unsealed byproduct materials under 10 CFR Parts 30 and 70 in the following amounts: 
 
 
License # 06-00183-03 Broadscope License  
 
Type of Material        Amount of Material 
 
Any byproduct material with Atomic Numbers Not to exceed 10 curies per 
1 through 83 and half-life less than or equal to 120 days  radionuclide and 75  
         curies total 
 
Any byproduct material with Atomic Numbers    Not to exceed 100         
1 through 83 and half-life greater than 120 days   millicuries per 


radionuclide and 2 
curies total 


 
Hydrogen 3        5 curies 
Hydrogen 3 sealed source      3 curies 
Carbon 14        500 millicuries 
Strontium 90 sealed sources      900 millicuries 
Cesium 137 sealed sources      10,009.7 curies 
Polonium 208        2 microcuries 
Polonium 209        2 microcuries 
Polonium 210        100 microcuries 
Actinium 227        100 microcuries 
Thorium 228        10 microcuries 
Thorium 229        10 microcuries 
Thorium 230        2 microcuries 
Thorium 232        19 microcuries 
Uranium 232        10 microcuries 
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Uranium 233        0.01 millicuries 
Uranium 235        10 microcuries 
Uranium 235 Fission Chamber     140 milligrams 
Uranium 235 Encapsulated in stainless steel container  336 grams 
Uranium 234        1 microcurie 
Uranium 236        0.05 microcuries 
Depleted Uranium Metal      11 kilograms 
Protactinium 233       1 millicurie 
Protactinium 234       1 millicurie 
Neptunium 237       10 microcuries 
Neptunium 239       10 millicuries 
Plutonium 236        0.01 microcuries 
Plutonium 239        10 microcuries 
Plutonium 239 sealed source      3.5 micrograms 
Plutonium 240        0.01 microcuries 
Plutonium 241        0.01 microcurie 
Plutonium 242        0.1 microcurie 
Americium 241       10 microcuries 
Americium 241 sealed sources     41.5 curies 
Curium 244 sealed sources      0.3 microcuries 
Curium 248        4 microcuries 
Californium 252       10 microcuries 
Californium 252 sealed sources     11.5 millicuries 
Nickel 63 sealed sources      210 millicuries 
Cobalt 57 sealed sources      300 millicuries 
Germanium 68 sealed sources     30 millicuries 
Radium 226 sealed sources      7 microcuries 
 
 
I also certify that financial assurance in the amount of $1,055,726 has been guaranteed 
for the Byproduct materials on this license This amount is for the purpose of 
decommissioning as prescribed by 10 CFR Parts 30 and 70. 
 
 
 
 
License # 06-00183-08  Accelerator Production License 
 
 
Type of Material        Amount of Material 
 
Any byproduct material with Atomic Numbers Not to exceed 4 curies per 
1 through 83 and half-life less than or equal to 120 days  radionuclide and 10  
         curies total 
 
Carbon 11        20 curies 
Nitrogen 13        10 curies 
Oxygen 15        10 curies 
Fluorine 18        20 curies 
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Any byproduct material with Atomic Numbers 450 millicuries total 
1 through 83 and half-life less than or equal to 120 days  
in activation products        
          
Any byproduct material with Atomic Numbers    50 millicuries total 
1 through 83 and half-life greater than 120 days 
In activation products    
 
Tungsten 181        100 millicuries 
Manganese 54       70 millicuries 
 
 
I also certify that financial assurance in the amount of $ 254,972 has been 
guaranteed for this license (06-00183-08) for the purpose of decommissioning as 
prescribed by 10 CFR Part 30. 
 
 
 
       
Stephen C. Murphy 
Vice President for Finance  
June 12, 2020 
 





				2020-06-13T11:46:27-0400

		Stephen Murphy












YALE UNIVERSITY 
STANDBY TRUST AGREEMENT – REPLACEMENT OF SCHEDULE A 


Effective August 5, 2020, the undersigned hereby agree to replace Schedule A to that 


certain Standby Trust Agreement entered into on July 24, 2013 by and between YALE 
UNIVERSITY, a nonstock corporation specially chartered by the General Assembly of the 


Colony and State of Connecticut as the Grantor, and THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY, 


an Illinois corporation of Chicago, Illinois as the Trustee on July 24, 2013 and as amended by the 


First Amendment to the Standby Trust Agreement dated March 2017 (the “Agreement”) with the 


attached updated Schedule A pursuant to Section 15 of the Agreement.  


[Remainder of page intentionally left blank; signature page follows] 
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YALE UNIVERSITY 
 


 


      


Stephen C. Murphy 


Vice President for Finance  


 


 


 


THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY 
 


 


      


Brendan P. Reidy 


Senior Vice President 
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YALE UNIVERSITY 
 
 
      
Stephen C. Murphy 
Vice President for Finance  
 
 
 
THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY 
 
 
      
Brendan P. Reidy 
Senior Vice President 


 
 
 







 


Schedule A 
 
This Agreement demonstrates financial assurance for the following cost estimates or prescribed 


amounts for the following licensed activities: 


 


U.S. NUCLEAR 


REGULATORY 


COMMISSION 


LICENSE 


NUMBER(S) 


NAME AND 


ADDRESS OF 


LICENSEE 


ADDRESS OF 


LICENSED 


ACTIVITY 


 


COST ESTIMATES 


FOR REGULATORY 


ASSURANCES 


DEMONSTRATED 


BY THIS 


AGREEMENT 


 


06-00183-03 


(Broadscope License) 


Yale University 


Environmental Health & 
Safety 
135 College Street 
Suite 100 
New Haven, CT  
06510-2411 
Tel: 203-785-3550 


Attn.: Tammy Stemen 


Main (FAS) and Medical 
School Campuses 


New Haven, CT  


 


CMHC 


34 Park Street 
New Haven, CT 06508 


West Campus 


100 West Campus Drive 
West Haven/Orange, CT    
06477 


$1,055,726 


06-00183-08 


(PET Accelerator 


Production License 


Yale University 


Environmental Health & 
Safety 


135 College Street 


Suite 100 


New Haven, CT  
06510-2411 


Tel: 203-785-3550 


Attn.: Tammy Stemen 


Positron Emission     
Tomography Research 
Center 


 


801 Howard Avenue 


New Haven, CT  
06520- 8048 


$254,972 


 


The cost estimates listed here were last adjusted and approved by NRC on May 6, 2020 







Thank you for your patience in this matter.
 
Steven Courtemanche
Health Physicist
U.S. NRC, Region I
 
License No 06-00183-08
Docket No. 03038333
MCN 616081



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
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